Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March 2018 2:25 PM

To: 'Chrissy’; aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com; peiyee@primeautoclaims.com

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 17.03.2018 INVOLVING SHD2025A & SHB7949L
Attachments: Ol SKETCH PLAN.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter. Our insured driver reported 2 vehicle, your client reported 3
vehicle chain collision. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you heard
further from us.

Meanwhile, we would like to request a copy of video footage/witness statement/scene photos(if any) in order for us to
look into the matter.

We shall revert upon hearing from you.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Chrissy [mailto:chrissy@primeautoclaims.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 5:51 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@I|kkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com; peiyee@primeautoclaims.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Vic
(LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 17.03.2018 INVOLVING SHD2025A & SHB7949L

Dear Shirley,

Noted with thanks.



Important Note: Our workshop is now located at No. 6 Benoi Place, Singapore 629927

HAVE A
NICE DAY

1

Best regards,

Chwissy

Prime Auto Claims Service Pte. Ltd.

5 Benoi Place

Singapore 629926

Tel: 6861 0908

Fax: 6515 2948

Email: chrissv@primeautoclaims.com

NOTICE: This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You
may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its content to any person.

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 5:46 PM

To: chrissy@primeautoclaims.com; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@I|kkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com; peiyee@primeautoclaims.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Vic
(LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 17.03.2018 INVOLVING SHD2025A & SHB7949L

Dear Chrissy,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Asher at 6841 6051.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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